From: Bobby Suluk

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: "Tommy Owlijoot"; "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: FW: Outstanding NPC Conformity Reviews

Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 12:32:42 PM

Attachments: 081027 2BE-ULU0008 NPC Conformity Requirement-OMLE.pdf
Hi Brian,

I have checked all of our files and came up with the updates for these files, as per NWB request for
updates.

1. 1BR CULO0008 This will be reviewed this week.

2. 2BE KI1G0812 Email info was written to proponent; will review application
3. 2BM ULU0008 Outside of NPC planning region

4. 3BC AFP Outside of NPC planning region

5. 3BC AHI already reviewed under NRI 020384N-A (June 18/08)

6. 3BC COA outstanding questionnaire; not received reply yet

7. 8BW CLY review completed Oct 28/08

Bobby Suluk

Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 3:12 PM

To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Cc: 'Dionne Filiatreault'; Sharon Ehaloak

Subject: Outstanding NPC Conformity Reviews

Please see attached letter pertaining to outstanding conformities required by the NWB. This letter
refers to various current open files.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org


mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Guyoa HAVEN, NU XOB 1J0 NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
TEL: (867) 360-6338 NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
Fax: (867) 360-6369 OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

October 27, 2008

Mr. Brian Aglukark

Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 141

Arviat, NU X0C 0EO

Email: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

Subject: Outstanding NPC Conformity Reviews

Dear Mr. Aglukark:

Following is a list of outstanding conformity determinations required from the Nunavut
Planning Commission.

IBR-CULO0008 — Barrick Gold Corporation — Renewal Application
Forwarded to NPC on September 10, 2008
2" request to NPC forwarded on October 20, 2008

2BE-KIG0812 — Areva Resources Inc. — Amendment to drill within 30 meters of high water
mark
Forwarded to NPC on October 21, 2008

2BM-ULUO0008 — Zinifex Canada Inc. — Renewal
Forwarded to NPC on August 21, 2008

3BC-AFP---- Canadian Museum of Nature — New Application
Forwarded to NPC on October 6, 2008

3BC-AHI---- Canadian Space Agency — New Application
Forwarded to NPC on June 6, 2008

2" request to NPC on September 30, 2008

3" request to NPC on October 23, 2008

3BC-COA---- Environment Canada — New Application
Forwarded to NPC on July 29, 2008
2" request to NPC October 6, 2008



mailto:aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca�



8BW-CLY ---- Qikiqtaaluk Corporation — New Application

Forwarded to NPC on August 15, 2008

Notice received October 24, 2008, from NPC, that they are still waiting on response from the
applicant.

Your earliest response would be appreciated.
Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

Cc: Sharon Ehaloak, Executive Director, NPC
Dionne Filiatrault, Executive Director, NWB
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